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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com=

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 11:13 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: New matter - Survey on PC9938E - MSIG Ref: MSC/M/19-000354
Dear Veron

This is a PL and not motor claim.

Hence, there will be no claim in merimen.
Thanks.

Ong Shu Xiang

Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang ong@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

Amember of [[ETRRRE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 11:08 AM

To: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: New matter - Survey on PCI938E - MSIG Ref: MSC/M/19-000354

|EKT£B,NALEMAIL.B9 careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Shu Xiang,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle PC 9938k
Date of survey: 12/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Kindly create claim in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



_ From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang onE@sg.msig-asia.coms:>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 2:23 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: New matter - Survey on PC9938E - MSIG Ref: MSC/M/19-000354
Importance: High

Dear Sirs

We wish to appoint LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, PC9938E on a Without Prejudice basis.

Briefly, our Insured is the valet driver of the vehicle at the time of accident. He was doing a parallel park between
2 pillars when the drain cover below the vehicle gave way, causing the left front wheel to collapse into the drain.
According to our Insured, the left front wheel/rim/fender/left side panel of the vehicle was scratched. Dents were
observed on the left front fender and left side panel.

We are enclosing these documents for your perusal:-

s Our Insured's incident report
« Coloured photographs depicting the damages sustained for PC9938E
« GlA report filed by owner of PC9938E

The vehicle is in the workshop but the repair estimate has not been given to us. Appreciate that our surveyor
obtain this document from the workshop.

Please contact Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd at Tel: 6316 1131/6316 1151 to arrange for the survey:-

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)
Tel : 63161131 /63161151 || Fax:63167050

Please acknowledge receipt of our email.
Thank you.
Ong Shu Xiang

Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang_ong@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048381 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg © @ O

AMember of RUEELNNE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
persan other than the intended recipient s not a waiver of the privilege or « onfidentiality that attaches to it. If vou are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do nat copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: WVeron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 11:08 AN

To: Ong Shu Xiang; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: New matter - Survey on PC9938E - MSIG Ref: MSC/M/19-000354
Attachments: PC 9938E PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Shu Xiang,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle PC 9938E
Date of survey: 12/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Kindly create claim in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 2:23 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
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
According to our Insured, the left front wheel/ rim/fender/left side panel of the vehicle was scratched. Dents were
observed on the left front fender and left side panel.

We are enclosing these documents for your perusal:-

e Qur Insured’s incident report
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
Tel : 63161131 / 63161151 || Fax:63167050



Please acknowledge receipt of our email.
Thank you.

Ong Shu Xiang
senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang ong@s .msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

A Member of ST INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If wou are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, d stribute or disclose its contents.
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! _‘_’ H C::Sunanm
T v Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607 198R
51 UBIAYE 1, #02-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 42563561 FAX (651 A2SH4315
Your Ref: MSC/M/19-000354
Our Ref: CS/MSG20002464/Evf3 Date: 13/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. PC 9938E
We thank you for your instruction on 12/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
12/2/2020 at the premises of M/s WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 5% 4,684.90
Eevised Estimate Amount 1 8% 3,308.57
"Check" Items Amount : 5% 746.33
Total 1 55 4,054.90
Market Value : 8%
LTA Reimbursement Value e h
Nett Value : 8%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
front n/s portion

front

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor



- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

M

From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 2:23 PM

To: assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: New matter - Survey on PC9938E - MSIG Ref. MSC/M/19-000354

Attachments: FW: Parkway MEH - Dr Ho's car (left tyre) damaged by dislodged drain cov... (56.4

KB): 12022020141634-0001 pdf; 12022020141621-0001.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs
We wish to appoint LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, PCI938E on a Without Prejudice basis.

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

o Qur Insured’s incident report
» Coloured photographs depicting the damages sustained for PC9938E
+ GlA report filed by owner of PC9938E

The vehicle is in the workshop but the repair estimate has not been given to us. Appreciate that our surveyor
obtain this document from the workshop.

Please contact Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd at Tel: 6316 1131/6316 1151 to arrange for the survey:-
&
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd Yedazs 19

50, Bukit Batok Street 23 ..,( . !Mgﬂwc ;,:)oi'b\

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (635578

Tel : 63161131 /63161151 || Fax: 63167050 [ Wwrin W‘f
Please acknowledge receipt of our email. /

Thank you. &"’

Ong Shu Xiang G-rf’x/bl

Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang ong@@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
s Ifrif\. N

= &
"' =“ h @
O Xin

E
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg &

[



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Pang, Yvonne <Yvonne.Pang@marsh.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:36 PM

To: Ong Shu Xiang

Subject: FW: Parkway MEH - Dr Ha's car (left tyre) damaged by dislodged drain cover at L2
carpark on 6/12/2018

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). R e e

From: Pang, Yvonne

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:36 AM

To: 'Ong Shu Xiang' <shuxiang ong@sg. msig-asia.com>

Subject: Parkway MEH - Dr Ho's car (left tyre) damaged by dislodged drain cover at L2 carpark on 6/12/2019

Insured: Parkway MEH
Policy: MSD/MPL/19-001304

Good morning Shu Xiang,
Please be informed of the above incident.
A brief summary as follows:

Quote

A drain cover gave way yesterday (6 Dec) at Level 2 Doctor's Carpark, causing the left tyre of a car to sink in,
resulting in damages.

Please find details of the eHor below.

The vehicle owner (Or Ho) also asked if replacement vehicle is covered as Cycle & Carriage will need to keep
his car for about a week for repair work (ordering of parts and respray works).

He intends to send his vehicle in next Wednesday (11 Dec] for repair works quotation and he will update
again.

Reported Date: 06/12/2019

Reported Time: 16:19
Reported By: Ebel Goh Shiwan, Shiwan, Assistant Manager

Incident Date: 06/12/2019

Incident Time: 10:15

Incident Occurred at Hospital/Facility: MEH
Incident Department: Car Park MEH

Incident Category: All Incident Type\Operations

Incident Type: All Incident Type\Operations\Third party property damage

Incident Sub Type: All Incident Type\Operations\Third party property domage\Third party property damage :
Not Applicable

Incident Summoary:
Location: L2 Doctor's Carpark



Vehicle Number: PC9938E / Black Merc

1. Dr Ho handed his vehicle over to Valet Tan Kim Meng (Tan) at about 1015hrs.

2. Tan parallel parked Dr Ho's vehicle in between 2 pillars {opposite lots 31 and 32).

3. Immediately after he parked and just before engine was switched off, the left side of the vehicle sank in.
4. Tan immediately came down from the vehicle and investigated. He realized that the drain covers had
given way and the front left wheel of the vehicle had collapsed into the drain.

5, He immediately informed CRE Lee Chee Keong (Nelson). Nelson then informed Mervyn of FMD.

6. Dr Ho was informed via his staff who happened to be at the scene.

7. FMD do not have a jack to lift the tyre from the drain. As there were no other possible solutions, a decision
was made to call for a tow truck.

8. Nelson engaged Island Recovery Services (IRS) for the job as Mervyn mentioned that MEH has no assigned
vendor and there was no need to use an authorized agent by our insurers. Arrangements were then made
with Desmond (from IRS).

9. Tow truck arrived at 1253hrs and vehicle was lifted from the drain at 1413hrs. Total cost incurred was
5120.00.

10. Nelson went to Dr Ho's clinic and spoke to both Cynthia (clinic staff) and Dr Ho. Apologies extended to
both for the incident.

11. Nelson advised Dr Ho that he may send his vehicle to his preferred workshop and provide us with o
quotation before commencing repair works.

12. Dr Ho mentioned that vehicle will be sent to Cycle and Carrioge. He was upset and said that this is not the
first time such incident occurred.

13, Nelson provided his email address to Cynthia for quotation to be emailed to.

Unguote

In addition to the cost of damage to Third Party’s property, Third Party is also seeking compensation for loss of use
in the period while his vehicle is undergoing repair.

Please let us know the information/documents required for your review.
Thank you.

Yvonne Pang | Executive | Non-Marine Claims | Jardine Lloyd Thompson Pte Ltd
Co. Registration No: 196900157N

8 Marina View #09-09 | Asia Square Tower 1| Singapore 018960

DID : (65) 6411 9659 I Facsimile: (65) 6333 6511

Yvonne.Pang@marsh.com | www.marsh.com

hittp:ffwww marsh-asia. com
bittp:iferwes marsh.com



MVAITB163407  VAC - Kali Bukit Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
EURMITTED BY. ST\ FADHLON BT ABDUL KADER Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/12/2019 11:00

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleage report cmeﬂ the detals of the accident o speed up the ciaims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlar the Authorised Driver.

3, Infarmation provided must be 8 truthful and accurale as possike. Any wilfl misrepresentation or withclding of material fects may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy Eability. -

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liab#ty on e pan of the nsurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Pelice for investigation.

B, This repart will be forwarded by the isurers of the GlA Records Managemen! Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA]} for
archiving and that copser | this repost will, for a fee, be made avaltable upen application by interesled parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repoe at the centre and 1o copies of the repart being made available
aforessid.

| ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 12122019 10:44

Date Of Accident 06122019 10:30

Exact Location Of Accident MOUNT ELIZBETH HOSPITAL ORCHARD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number PCO938E

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner CLEARVISION EYE CLIMIC PTE LTD
Co Reg No 1903084602

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-E7335188

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model V220 CDI EXTRA-LONG AT
E;E:Lfiu;g;ﬁ;;ﬂr which vehicle was being used at WORK

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy ' [n]

Policy Number 5108710386

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CHAN LI YUN, JOANNA
MNRIC No S84354591J

Date Of Birth 07/11/1984

Oecupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 26/04/2004

Driving Experience
Gendar

Mobile Mumber
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

15 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE
(LOCAL) +65-97395351

NOEMAIL

Page 10113



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Ingured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditiuns
Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,agalnst whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED;
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 484G TAMPINES STREET 45 #02-552
527404
YES

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY

CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
MO

YES

MO

NO

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Caolour
Delsils Of Prepaertios

Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/FPassport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DRAINAGE
MAUNENOWN

MSIG INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company

Owner 1D; 4607

Vehicle Details

Vehlcle No.: PCP93BE

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Feb 2020
Wehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model:

W220 CDI EXTRA-LONG AT

Primary Calour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: &65195034882685
Chassizs Mo WDF44781523537354
Maximum Power Output: B

Open Market Value: $53,292.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Apr 2019

First Registration Date: 04 Apr 2019
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $2.665.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 03 Apr 2029

COQE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid; $26,230.00

COE Rebate Amount: $23,981.00

Total Rebate Amount: $23,981.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2020

OK



201212020 Used mercades benz v-class Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

S.I_.'ECARM ART.COoMM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Ca Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Reso

Sell it yourself! Advertisa it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Advertisement ' - ' ' ({% HIN LUNG AUTO 20
o V@

One Stop Car Hub

GV Cradit Finance, Insurance, Workshop

Past an Ad Achertiser Loain Mays of Selling New and Used Cars
Browse by Categary v Sortby Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page.
2 vehicles mercedes berz v-class L
Model Prica Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection mercedes benz v-class Ay Ay Any Ay Ay Any Availabl
Mercedes-Benz V-Class V220 $86,800 $15,400 Jyr 01-Oct-2015 / 2,143 cc = Bus Availabl
cDI
Fuel Type: Diesel
Mast Elegent B Luxuriows $+1 Saater Bus, Flexible Seating Arrangement That Can Adopt To Your Needs. Extremely Smooth Englne And
Gear Transmission For & Comfortable Ride. 2 Auto Shiding Doors, Kindly Call Us Before Coming Down For Test Drive,
vk 11 Eabanan | TE0E 2015 Mercedes-Benz V320, 2015 mercedes-benz v, Mercedis-Benz V220, merceces-tenz v22
Pogted: 11-Feo-2020 Mercades-Beng, V220, v220, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz V-Class V250 %163,000 £22.270 fyr 1B-5ep-2015 2,143 o 75,191 km My Avalak
BlueTec
Fuel Type: Diesed {(Euro § Engine and Above)
§ Plate Registered, Beautiful Black Body With Comfortable Black Interior Mercedes Beng V250 Model In Town! 7 Seater (2-3-2
Arrangement). Viery Spacious MPY & Well Maintained By Careful Owiner, Driver's & Passanger Electric Leather Seats, 360 Reverse Camer...
Motor-Way Credit Ple Ltd
Pasted: 18-Jan-2020 "I'_"}I'_"__:-h{"'ul" wihl, Mertedes-RBare V250, mercedes-benz w50,
Save this seanch criteria, to pet email alers whensver 2 match is found.
Model Price Depraciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisernents, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/pag

Home  Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory  Products | Insurance  Article | Forum  Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for

oM vans, trucss, secan

Cars or @k
insurance. Fin
sed mereds
and new car promotions,

e, OUE P YSSUFEGnNCe Can e

aey of this informiation

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Caresrs | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart com/used_carsllisting. php?MOD=mercedes+benz+v-classdAVL=2&RPG =20&AVL=28VEH=0&PRC=0&DEP=0 1M



211242020 2015 Mercedes-Benz V-Class Diesel Car Information Singapore - sgCarhart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products nsurance Articles Forum Reso

Sell by Consignment
Consign your car to sell direct at the price you want without hassle.
Mo sale = no charges!

mercedes benz v-class Avallable Year ¥ | WVehicle Type Y | Dealer Type ¥ | = 3 K

Home = New Cars = Fast Cars » Mercedes-Banr Past Cars » Mercedes-Benz V-Class Divse]

Resources Past Car z
del unavailable since Apr 20:
Models no longer being sold by local distributors. Mo Ap
Car Buying
Mercedes-Benz V-Class Diesel
Car Selling
Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories Fromo
Car Ownership
Submit a Reyveeyy Hoport Erroer Share
Car Aftermarket
On The Move Distributor Cycle & Carriage Industries
Hotline G2OB181R
Lifestyle
i Built in Garmany (launched 20135)
Pricelist 30-Jan Pricelist | Salact Another Date ¥
Featured Merchants )
T gy & SELL
Your AUSPICIOUS
B UNIQUE Vehicla No.
Da you hasw W ore Singepere’s E e e | Ve All Avaitable Mércedes-Benz » View All Past Mercedes-Benz
BIGGEST PMYER USER RATINGS: Mo re posted, Be the first o Rate ! | Models Models
it the mas vekide plate ombers for scka? e L it
V250d Avantgarde (A) £278,888 (Oct 2018) 15.6km/L 1BBbhp  7G-Tronic Plus (A)  Specs | Features
Related Articles V250d Avantgarde LWE (A) $283,888 (Oct 2013) 15.6km/L 188bhp  7G-Tronic Plus () Specs | Feature:

Mercedes combines style
and comfort with the V250

& View All 12 Mercedes-Benz V-Class Diesel Photoa

Car Review - Mercedes-Benz V-Class Diesel V250 _ The Had
BlueTec (A) : 3
& attractive az is
02 Oct 2015 | Mercedes-Bens Riviews
Mercedes have reworked the new V-Class with a face that is shared by 0 . i dr e e ey
The Mercedes-Benz V- its sedan siblngs and 3 luxurious cabin build, Does it function as well &5 :
Class Marco Polo in the it looks?
UK.
Mercedes-Benz V-Class Diesal Discussion » View A
Topic Title Replies Last Action
[Spyshots] 2020 Mercedes-Benz 5-Class (W2213) 15 11-Feb-2020
Mercedes-Banz reveals 2016 Mercedes E-class (W213) 836 28-Jan-2020
s Vellnas Gacmiit 2019 Marcades A class (W177) and Sedan (V177 809 28-)an-2020
2019 3Ird Generation Mercedas-Benz B-Class (W247) 53 20-Dec-2019

https:/fwwiw. sgearmart. com/new_carsinewcars_overview.php?CarCode=11742 143






Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Office - 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578
Workshop: 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578
Tal: 316 1131 HP: 9730 2017 Fax: 6316 7050
42, Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729666 Tel @ 63268523

{ Emnail Adress - woonmeng @singnet.com.sg |

Co Reg No. 200603678M GST Reg No. 20-0803678M
Estimate
TP CLAIM
To : MSIG Insurance ( Singapore ) Pte Ltd
Motor Claims Dept Date : 12 Feb 2020
Dear Sirs : Fax : 6224 1047

RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR MERCEDES BENZ V220 - PC9938E
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC9938E & GRAINAGE ON 06/12/2019

ITEMS DESCRIPTION QTyY PRICE

1 Front bumper . {4 1pc 5 1,327.78 /
2 Front bumper retainer n/s. . : 1pc 3 72.85 /
3 Front fender n/s. , 1pc 3 820.00 /

4  Front fender inner garnish nis.  // X M ipc  $ 143.98

5 Frontheadlampnis. | ¥ NAl tpc S 685.27

5 3,049 88

Less 10% 5 (304.98)

Sum Carried Forward $ 2,744.90

9770- 63
— (0%
(99§-S6



Sum Carried Forward

Labour Charge & Misc

To remove, repair, replace & install front

damaged parts.

To R & R sensor wiring
To R & R light wiring.

To putty & spray painting.

Total

All prices quoted are subjected to 7% GST

- 119¢ N
(310
J708-St

$ 2,744.90

} $ 900.00 / %
}
S 80.00 1/
$ 60.00 7
$ 900.00 [ /7

§  4,684.90, ;

This is a computer generated document. No signature is required.

|

e
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LKK Auto Con
the Repairer o
# To resurvey be

» To display d

uitants hence notify
f the foliowing:
elafer spray E-!.Il'llll'lg
parts) dunng resuney

« Parts pri ot to confirmation

* Third parly sur an & “Without Prejudice” basis
* Mo ilegal modification(s) is allowed
» Supplementary ilem(s) must be resurveyed and

i subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signatune
Diate:




Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

ORI e e e e e e e = ==
From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Finalisation of PC9938

Attachments: 9938 pdf

From: Woon Meng swoonmeng@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 2:26 FM

To: 'Steve Chen [LKK Auto)' <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com:
Subject: Finalisation of PC5938

Dear Steve,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.

Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of 53,308.56 [P/P, before G5T).
Thank you & Warmest Regards,

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
50, Bukit Batok Street 23
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) Tel : 63161131 / 63161151 || Fax: 63167050

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Steve Chen [LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 8:59 PM

To: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation of PC9538

Dear Ms Heng,
Kindly refer our finalize $3,308.56 (P/P, before GST). 5 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

4 SHENTON WAY #21-01,5GX
CENTRESINGAPORE 068807

Ref : CS/MSG20002464/Evfis2

Date : 25-02-2020

I

Code: MSG
1= Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  DRAINAGE Veh. Inspected PC 9938E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MSC/M/19-000354 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG SHU XIANG Assign Date 12/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ V220 c.c 2143
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WDF44781523537354 Colour BLACK
Odometer 7408 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/65 R16C HANKOOK & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65 R16C HANKOOK & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/65 R16C HANKOOK & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16C HANKOOK & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/12/2019 |inspection Date 12/02/2020
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTELTD
50 BUKIT BATOK ST 23
#01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 659578
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




Asa BE B

7L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 100607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 9938E
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;} {,i]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 1,327.78 1,327.78
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER N/S BROKEN 72.85 72.85
1|FRONT FENDER N/S DENTED 820.00 820.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER GARNISH N/S NOT NECESSARY 143.98 A
1|FRONT HEADLAMP N/S NOT NECESSARY 685.27 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -304.98 -222.07
2,744.90 1,998.56
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REPAIR, REPLACE & INSTALL FRONT 900.00 550.00
DAMAGED PARTS
TO R&R SENSOR WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO R&R LIGHT WIRING. 60.00 30.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 900.00 700.00
1,940.00 1,310.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,684.90 3,308.56
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 3,308.56)

Report Ref No. CS/MSG20002464/Evi3s2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made aolaly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repart.




